

## Scientific Panel on Plant Health

### Draft Agenda of the 78<sup>th</sup> Plenary meeting

**30-31 January 2019, Parma, (Italy)**

**30 January 2019 h 9:00 -18:15**

**31 January 2019 h 8:30 -15:30**

**Meeting room: EFSA – Auditorium**

**Meeting open to Observers with all agenda items open to Observers**

**Wednesday 30 January 2019, h 9:00**

- 1. Welcome and apologies for absence**
- 2. Brief introduction of Panel members and Observers in the room**
- 3. Adoption of the agenda**
- 4. Declarations of Interest of Scientific Panel Members**
- 5. Presentation of the Guidelines for Observers<sup>1</sup>**
- 6. Report on written procedures since 77<sup>th</sup> Plenary meeting**
  - 6.1. 77<sup>th</sup> Plenary minutes, agreed by written procedure on 12 December 2018  
(<https://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/events/event/181121-0>)
  - 6.2. Draft PLH Panel guidance on Commodity risk assessment for High Risk Plants for public consultation, endorsed by written procedure on 10 December 2018  
(<https://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/consultations/call/181214>)
  - 6.3. Scientific opinion on Pest Categorisation of non-EU viruses of *Cydonia*, *Malus*, *Pyrus* ([EFSA-Q-2018-00790](#), [EFSA-2018-00784](#), [EFSA-Q-2018-00786](#)), for adoption by written procedure by 31 December 2018  

h 9:30
- 7. New Mandates**
- 8. Feedback from Scientific Panel including their Working Groups**
  - 8.1. Update from the Working Group on the pest risk assessment of *Xylella fastidiosa* ([EFSA-Q-2018-00069](#))

---

<sup>1</sup> <https://www.efsa.europa.eu/sites/default/files/observersguidelines.pdf>

COFFEE BREAK h 11:00 - 11:30

- 8.2. Update on comments received in the public consultation on the draft PLH Panel guidance on High Risk Plants commodity risk assessment ([EFSA-Q-2018-00117](#))
- 8.3. Update from the Working Group on Bonsai Plant derogations ([EFSA-Q-2017-00715](#), [EFSA-Q-2018-00277](#))

**Questions from Observers in the room h 12:30 – 12:45**

LUNCH h 12:45 – 13:45

**9. Scientific outputs submitted for discussion and/or possible adoption**

Working Group on Forest Insects pest categorisation

- 9.1. Scientific opinion on Pest Categorisation of *Scaphoideus luteolus* ([EFSA-Q-2018-00043](#))
- 9.2. Scientific opinion on Pest Categorisation of *Arrhenodes minutus* ([EFSA-Q-2018-00793](#))

Working Group on Bacteria pest categorisation

- 9.3. Scientific opinion on Pest Categorisation of *Ralstonia solanacearum* ([EFSA-Q-2018-00030](#))

COFFEE BREAK 15:30 - 16:00

Working Group on Agricultural Fungi pest categorisation

- 9.4. Scientific opinion on Pest Categorisation of *Trechispora brinkmannii* (EFSA-Q-2018-00019)

WG on Agricultural Insects pest categorisation

- 9.5. Scientific opinion on Pest Categorisation of *Thrips palmi* (EFSA-Q-2018-00754)

10. **Feedback from Scientific Panel including their Working Groups (continued):** update from the Working Group on Forest Insects Pest Categorisation and state of the art of the EFSA Art. 36 Tasking Grant project on listing and categorisation of non-EU Scolytinae (bark beetles) of coniferous trees.

11. **Other scientific topics for information and/or discussion:** presentation of the EPPO project on bark beetles of non-coniferous trees.

**Questions from Observers in the room h 18:00 – 18:15**

**THURSDAY 31 January 2019, h 8:30**

**12. Feedback from Scientific Panel including their Working Groups**

- 12.1. Update from the Working Group on bacteria pest categorisation

12.1.1. Presentation of the pest categorisation approach and the draft list of non-EU phytoplasma of *Cydonia* Mill., *Fragaria* L., *Malus* Mill., *Prunus* L., *Pyrus* L., *Ribes* L., *Rubus* L. and *Vitis* L. ([M-2017-0055](#))

12.2. Update from the Working Group on *Pantoea stewartii* USA corn seed derogation (EFSA-Q-2018-00902)

12.3. Update from the Working Group on viruses pest categorisation (M-2017-0055)

12.4. Update from the Working Group on potato viruses pest categorisation (M-2017-0055)

12.5. Update from the Working Group on agriculture insects pest categorisation (M-2017-0055)

COFFEE BREAK h 10:30 - 11:00

### 13. Feedback from EFSA including its Working Groups

13.1. Update on the Plant Health surveillance mandate ([M-2017-0137](#))

- Pest survey cards
- Pest survey guidelines
- Pilot on Citrus Black Spot and feedback from Malta workshop with Member States
- Pilot on Emerald Ash Borer and feedback from Tallinn workshop with Member States

### Questions from Observers in the room h 12:00 – 12:15

LUNCH h 12:15 – 13:15

13.2. Update on the Plant Health horizon scanning mandate ([M-2017-0012](#))

- Media monitoring newsletter

### 14. Update from Scientific Committee and its Working Groups

### 15. Feedback from the European Commission

### 16. Other scientific topics for information and/or discussion

16.1. Update on the organisation of the second European research conference on *Xylella fastidiosa*, Ajaccio (FR) 29-31 October 2019

16.2. Trainings for Panel members

### 17. Any other business

**Questions from and answers to Observers (in application of the  
guidelines for Observers)<sup>1</sup> h 14:45 - 15:30**

**MEETING CLOSURE h 15:30**